
From: MeghanMacMullen 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:09 PM 
Subject: Upcoming FCZD Meeting Reminder 
 
 

The Skagit County Flood Control Zone District (FCZD) announces the following schedule for upcoming 
committee meetings:   

The Advisory Committee generally meets the third Monday of every month.  The next meeting is Monday, 
September 19 from 2:30 - 4:30 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Skagit County Administrative 
Building, 1800 Continental Place, Mount Vernon, WA. 

The Dike and Drainage District Technical Committee generally meets the first Tuesday of every month 
from 4:00 - 6:30 p.m. at the Office of Dike, Drainage, and Irrigation District #12, 1317 Anacortes Street, 
Burlington, WA.  Next meeting TBD.  

The Environmental Technical Committee generally meets the fourth Monday of every month from 9:00 
a.m. - 12:00 p.m. in the Conference Room, Skagit Conservation District, 2021 East College Way, Mount 
Vernon, WA.  Next meeting TBD.       

The Land Use Technical Committee meets on an as-needed basis.  Next meeting TBD.   

Purpose of Meetings:  To conduct FCZD business.  Committee agendas and other FCZD reference 
documents are posted on the Skagit County website at www.skagitcounty.net.    

Contact:  Please direct any questions to Dan Berentson, Skagit County Public Works, Natural Resources 
Division at (360) 419-3461 or email danb@co.skagit.wa.us. 

 

 

 
Meghan MacMullen, Administrative Assistant  
Skagit County Public Works  
Surface Water Management  
1800 Continental Place  
Mount Vernon, WA 98273  
360-336-9400 (office)  
360-336-9478 (fax) 

http://www.skagitcounty.net/
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